WBN2Public Resource

From: Boyd, Desiree L [dIboyd@tva.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 8:09 AM

To: Poole, Justin; Arent, Gordon; Bryan, Robert H Jr; Hon, Andrew
Cc: Boyd, Desiree L

Subject: 2012-04-22 - WBN Project Plan - Unit 2.pdf

Attachments: 2013-04-22 - WBN Project Plan - Unit 2.pdf

Please see attached for today’s 9:15 phone call.

Thank you

*_k_k_k_k_k_%k_%_%_%

Désineé L. Boyd

WBN Unit 2 Licensing
dlboyd@tva.gov
423-365-8764

NOTICE: This electronic message transmission contains information which may be TVA SENSITIVE, TVA RESTRICTED, or TVA CONFIDENTIAL. Any
misuse or unauthorized disclosure can result in civil penalties. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have receive this communication in error, please notify me
immediately by e-mail and delete the original message
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Tracking Status: None

Post Office: TVANUCXVS2.main.tva.gov
Files Size

MESSAGE 740

2013-04-22 - WBN Project Plan - Unit 2.pdf
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: Yes

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:

- Unit 2.pdf

Date & Time
4/22/2013 8:09:43 AM
160622



SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

€102 ‘0z aunr uehig/zyuooy [eag Jauleg JapiaQ ']
€10z ‘9 aunp uefig aoueuaUielN SOD ‘9
€10z ‘9 dunr uefig abueyy saseg ABojoupAH | °g
€10z ‘9 aunp uelig aulpo] jusjeAinb3 8sog SOY R4
€10z ‘g aunr uelig obeioyg jony | "¢
adgl Buisusol "OdN 0} ¥V Hwgng pue azjjeul{ e
€102 ‘0 |udy [1ebbipn ‘dn-ajlim Yy 01 suonenjeAas asnoybullSap) pue SAIBSMO|] PPY e
€102 ‘€z |udy uebiop uonenjeas joedwi sisAjeue [eul} asnoybunsap) e
3131dINOD sjoedwi sisAjeue jJo uoljenjeas yelp asnoybunsapy e
3131dINOD SAIBSMO| sisAjeuy jnouny apinold e
3131dINOD 1eBBIA J8plO eseyodind enss| e
3131dINOD 9AI9SMO|4 [214y08g 0} 9AISSMO| WoJ) |[esodoid pasiney e
[9909/9€1 | Juswjwwo)]  -anjeA a|gemo|y Aouanbali Jojeisuan) |asalq oSNy
agal Saul|IH . Z
:z€ Wa)| uadO ¥3ISS
€10z ‘| ¥snbny eays Wpa1D g9 Vv (1SSD) Jowlojsuel] UOKE}S 8DIAI9S UOWWOD }
suonesyIdadg |eoIuyo29 ] / Sjusawpuawy asuasl]
ajeq ang uosidd "dsay uonduoasaq "ON
waj|
AV3IHV-YMOO01 1TV.LLlINGNS l
L ¥ Jo ¢ abed

€102/22/Y0 NV11d 1L03Arodd ¢ LINN NaGM




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

€10z ‘9 aunr uekig 8'6°'G S1 1091100 %9 2'6°G S1 0} sebueyo | diodu| | "6

€102 ‘0z sunp ueAig/zjuooy Bugsel S193 | '8

suonesy12adg [eo1uyd2a] / Sjuswpuawy asuadl

ajeq anqg uosiad "dsay uondussaq "ON
way|

Lt 40 € abed €102/22/Y0 :NV1d 103roidd 2 LINN NaM




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

[2G1929€1 1 uswywwo]  -8pod ajepdn o) AjAnoe HOYMJ Bubjoel - uonipuoy asusor

€102/22/Y0 NV11d 1L03Arodd ¢ LINN NaGM

€10z ‘9z AInp ZJU00Y| e s| siy} Apusind :8JoN - (8p0D AVd) 19Po|N uonepelbag AyAonpuod [ewssyl |on4 | g
119 way uado Y3SS
Hmmmrvwm Ll EmE:EEOOH '9SuUadI mc_um.hmao JO {ouenssi

€10Z ‘S| JaquisnoN Apuswayoiaq a|npayos aJojaq sAep Qg UeY) SS8| ou sainpasold Bunuswsajdwi ueld Aousblawg ywgng ‘G
‘¥ way uado Y3SS
[LZ8LY8EL | JuawWwWOo] S|9poW JUBWSSOSSE 9S0p e
. pue ‘[980€€0| | | Juswiwwo)] shejdsip ubisep jueld

€10¢ Gl JSqWIBAON SaWwl|IH o) .¢
:A)igedes jyun omy apinoad o} Buimoljo) ayy axepdn
'Ly way uado Y3SS
[2s62€01 L1 Juswwwo)]

£10Z ‘S| JoquenoN Apuswayoaq "peoj [ony 0} Joud (43Y) ueld Aousbisw3 sy} 0} sebueyo ywagns | ¢
1€ way uado ¥3SS
[L00 82 F%mo 061 _wzo_m 4O Z @Insojou3 Jo /10 Wway

. :£€08000800DN luswywwo)]  -asusdl bunesadO ue Buliaieoal 81080 SYlUOW XIS .

vi0c ¢} sunr 4ono.y / pPIeUCadIN [eAlalul JBaA ud] }sUl) 8U} U0} welbold 18] 82IAIaSU| [X U008 JNSY Ue Jwgng [4
‘¢ way uado Y3SS
[£¥0929€1 | JuswiwwoD]
‘s|ind a|qeo pajsisse Jomod Aue Bunuswnooq

102 ‘Ll Aenuer SswiH Jo ‘epew aJom s||nd a|jqeo pajsisse Jomod ou Bulayy x| b
28yl OYN 01 Jans| ywgns ‘s|ind ajgeo Jo uonajdwod Buimojjo4
1} way uadO ¥3ISS
(rexyiuugns Buninbai) swayj uadg HH xipuaddy YIS

ajeq ang uosidd "dsay uonduoasaq "ON
waj|
L Jo ¢ abed




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

v102 ‘L Ainp

[991088€L L uswpwwoD]  dnpels z yun NaM
swel[Ip 0} Joud pajuswa|dwi pue paubisap aq [IM sweq se|bnoq pue aa)01ay) 10} SUOIIBOIIPOA| ‘0L

g1 wey uedO Y3SS

10z ‘Aenuer

[GOZLLLELL JuswyWWOD] "epew
Jualy u2aq aAey syjed uonnjip uolioq jenuajod Bunejosi pue sdwnd Jayem Atewrd Bunesado Jo
Jaquinu 8y} Buiiwi yum pajeroosse sabueyo aunpasold jeyy Bunuawnoop Ja)s| Jwgns p

€102 ‘91 Jequiede(

‘wlele [aAs] ybiy 1 DA Mau 8y} Joj JUNODJE 0} Papaau Se S|QVY PUe S|yY ay} aSIAal
ERLETEIYY os|y ‘sisAjeue G| Jerdeyn ayj Aq pasinbal se syled uonn|ip uoioq jenusjod a)e|os|
pue sdwnd Bunesado jo Jaquinu ay} ywi| 0} (09 ‘10S) seinpadoud ajendoidde asiney o ‘6

[¥0ZLLLEL L JuswlWwWOo)] pajejdwod usaq aAey Wa)SAS Jojeiounuue WooJ [0)U09

€102 ‘91 49quioaq Jusly ulew o} wuele [9As] 1 DA Ubiy ppe 0} suoneoyipow jueld jey) Buizuswnoop Jeys| Hwans “q
wa)sAs Jojelounuue WooJ [0JJUOD Ulew 8y} 0} Wiele [9A3] 1 DA Ybiy ppe 0} YO enss| e
3137dINOD sowl|IH
'zel way| uadO Y3ISS
) [£609/9€1 | WawWjWWOD] SO U0 1S8} WI0s eyep jo uonajdwod BulAjliaa Jena apinoid
€102 ‘0¢ 1snbny SauwlliH ) '8
18 Way uado Y3SS
[€G2//12)) uswywwo)]  "paya|dwod Buieqg
. AeAins 8y} Jo syeem oM} UIYIM OYN 8y} O} S}Nsal 8y} Jwans pue ‘Z Jun NG Ul pejelsul |
vL0C v USIEN SoUIiH ale Aay) Joye siojuow uoneipel abuel ybiy juswuleyuo ay} Jo ASAINS |3 Ue wiouad L
16, Wa)| uadO Y3ISS
(rexyiuugns Buninbai) swayj uadg HH xipuaddy YIS
ajeq ang uos.idd "dsay uonduuossaqg "ON
waj|l
L7 Jo G abed

€102/22/Y0 NV11d 1L03Arodd ¢ LINN NaGM




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

102 ‘v Aenuer Buisuaor [982296€ 1| JuBWHWWOD] IO} MBIASY JUSWHWWOD |NL | 9
7102 ‘91 aunre OUN O} [e}Wgng 8INSO|) — BUOISAIN o
pozosfen-wozezaw || Jodey Alewiing o |
Cwozoemdv-plozyay | | uopeoyuenojeud
mozwwdv-wmoziosew | | maine1 juspuadapu) o |
ozuen-wozezees | | uopoyuenoyeia
Cpoziezeed-ewoziiay || o1epdn Siskleuy Augeley ewny o |
Cploziezaed-elozady || ojepdn wershs o |
Cewozuewoslozady || olepdneeq o |
. eozimdy | | oepdnysdues—ouoseln o |
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ pioz'eLAnt | zweoy/kens | [5zy6z0Lks weunwwoD]  vd pERNASUOD-SY | g
9102 Iudy Buisusol [68809€) || Juswywwo)]  HvSdN LN/ YVSd gn peblew e jwang | ¢
102 ‘gL AInp SIUT | ZIUOOY [€68.201 1 | JuswwWWOD] (1 8Insoous) Loday ublseq 333d| ou Ul paquUosep | .
Se Sal)IAIJO. UOepI[eA UIelad Buimoj|o) papiwgns a4 ||im Jodal [euly e ‘peoj [any 0} J0Ld
7102 ‘Z) Jequiydeg Jualy [1£68902Z1 | Juswpwwo)]  sainbi4 pajonisuod-sy UM dvS42n | 2
v10z ‘gL Ainp saw|iH [29819¢E L uswpwwoD]  Hoday UoRISI0Id Bl PRjONASUCD-SY | |
s|ewqgng 19Yy3o
ajeq ang uosiad "dsay uonduoasaq "ON
waj|
L7 Jo 9 abed

€102/22/Y0 NV11d 1L03Arodd ¢ LINN NaGM




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

20-916/20L L1 uswywwo)]

€102/22/Y0 NV11d 1L03Arodd ¢ LINN NaGM

€10z ‘ez AInr e E [£102/0€/90 Jo se snjejs Joy] ayepdn ylomawel Alojeinbay Sl
§10¢ ‘L Aenuep SNBL01E0D OdN 0} Hwans @ [epugns aiedaid |
€102 ‘Z 1snbny eua) lieday aleula)y 9S
€102 'zl JaquadeQg jualy Z ¥un d4dN "ON esusol BueladQ Ayjioe | gy
102 ‘0¢ Hdy Jualy Jeye snjels waey| uonoy |INL | "Z)
€102 ‘| J1equianoN piLcle) [£1€296€1 | JuswjwwWOo)]  smalral O3 Joj uohenojed ajqeler N\vd | LI
102 ‘g Isnbny Buisuaoi [L1€296€L 1L JuswywwWO)D] ey uonsidwod Zzwun | "0l
_ [620G801 | Juswywwo)] | .
: : uonelolsay Alepunog ealy |eji/ JO UOIIEBDIHIOU 1O} DYN O} JenaT]
102 ‘vg Aenuep Buisuaoi £ 6
10z Joquisydes yonoi9 [S0€296€1 1 Juswjwwo)]  poday ¢-N ||| Uoioes JNSY | '8
. [c0€296€L L uswywwo)] | |
§10¢ v dequisoed Buisueon 9sud2I7 0G Med 1o 1diadal Ja)e asuadl Of/0E Hed 91eulwus) 0} 18)1a7 L
sjepiwuqng 192Yy3o
ajeq ang uosiad "dsay uonduoasaq "ON
waj|
L Jo , ebed




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

€10z 'z Aen uopjo0IS Hoday Wus)U| pUooas UoNeoipaQ Spels) [eIoJswwo) - Hoday (9)5G°0G ¥4D 0L | '€
€102 '0€ udy UoPIo0IS adojg auI Juswnisu - Hodey (8)GG0G ¥4D 0L | 2
€10z 9} ke UuopIo0)S [L0 - 8L2GYLZL | uswyWwWoD]  JeyeT ajepdn seousseyig Hun | L

s|e3iuqgng jeuoiboy

ajeq ang uosidd "dsay uonduoasaq "ON
waj|

Lt 40 8 8bed €102/22/Y0 :NV1d 103roidd 2 LINN NaM




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

[210zZ28€1 1 uswywwo)]  -sptezey pajepdn ay; jsuiebe 109101d 0y Ajajes 0)
euodwi sHSS pue siseq ubisap ayy ayepdn ‘Aiessadau Ji pue ‘@ouepinb pue sjuswalinbal

€102 ‘6z IMdy uids/sweliim DYN uauno jsuiebe salis Jiay) e splezey dIWsSIas 8y} a)en|eAsal 0) Seasuadl] S
:uoljewoju| Joj }sanbay Jape 4 505 W40 0l
[S00Z/8€ 1) | Juswjwwo))]
abexoed Jo 90| Uoledlpu| [9A87 |00d [on4 jJuads ‘€8965 NOd
€10Z ‘gz 1snbny siuids/sweiim "WOOJ [0JJUOD 8y} WOJ) [BA8] J8)em 44S Jojuow ‘v
a1epdn DYN . o 0] ‘SUONIPUOD UoljeIN}ES B S|9AS| Uoljelpel pue AJpiuny ‘ainjeladwsa) je a|geljal ulewsal pue
euswouayd [einjeu siseg-ubisap puejsyim o} a|ge ‘uoljejuawinsul apiaoid 0} seasuaol
:19pIQ :160-¢1-V3 48pi0 OUN
[€26128€) | Juswjwwo]
€10z ‘gz 1SNBny "8]IS B UO S}un ||e 1e sanljigedes Buijood 44S pue ‘Juswuiejuod ‘buljood
yuidg/swel|jipn 8109 0} sabusjjeyo ssaippe 0} Aloeded ajenbape si 818y} Jey) alelisuowap Jsnw uonosloud e
slepdn OuN yong "sjusAs |eulalxe wody Juswdinba pajeloosse 8y} 1o} uoljosjold ajgeuoseal spinold
:18plQ salbsjens bunebyy ‘6%0-21-v3 18pJ0 DUN
[296128€1 1 Wuswywwod]  "a)s e uo
€10z ‘gz 1sNBny sjun [je 1e sanijigeded Buljood 44S pue ‘Juswuleluod ‘buljood 810 0} sabus|eyo ssaippe
Nuidg/swel|jipn 0} Ajoedeo ajenbape aaey pue Myuls jeay ajewljn ay} 0} SS829. [BUIOU JO SSO| pue Jamod 2
stepdn OuN (Dy) Juauno Bureuss)|e [je Jo sso| snosueynuis e Bunebiyiw Jo sjqeded aq jsnw saibajens
:19pJQ salbajens bunebnin (6¥0-21-v3 Jopi0 DN
[LG9898S | | JUsWHWWOD]  "sapow [je ul pajuswaldwi aq JSN|A| "JUSAS |eUIS)Xd SISeq
€102 ‘gz ¥snbny uide/swe -ubisap-puoAaq e Buimojoy saiijigeded Buljood 44S pue juswuiejuod ‘Buljood 8102 alo)sal .
ajepdn D¥N AUas/ I J0 ulejurew oy saibejel)s pue aouepinb ulejuiew pue ‘yuswaldw ‘dojaasp 0) SeasUa0IT I
:19pIQ salbejens Bunebmin ‘6¥0-Z1-v3 19pi0 DHN
ewysnyng
ajeq ang uos.idd "dsay uonduossaqg "ON
waj|
L7 JO 6 obed

€102/22/Y0 NV11d 1L03Arodd ¢ LINN NaGM




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

€102 ‘L1 J8qo100 yuidg/sweljipn ¥3ISNAM | 6
€10z ‘2L Ainp yuidg/sweln|jipn VY L-NaGM | '8
[00228€1 L WuswwwWO)]  "sjusAse jun-fnw
€102 ‘0 |udy Nuidg/swel|jipn JO} Spaau Buiyels pue UoiEIIUNWWOD 8}en|eAd 0} S89SUd2I| Salinbal €' uoiepuaWWOI9Y ]
:uoljewuJoju| Joj 3senbay Jepe 4 ¥6°0S Y40 0L
[6Z0zZ28€1 | uswywwo)]  -spJezey pajepdn ay) 1suiebe 109101d 0) A1ojeS 0)
. euodwi sHSS pue siseq ubisap ayj a1epdn ‘Aiessadau JI pue ‘eouepinb pue sjuswalinbal .
§10z ‘62 Aen puids/swelim DN 1uauino jsuiebe salls Jiay) je spiezey Buipoo]} 8yl 8)en|eAsal 0] S9asuUallT 9
:uoljewJoju| Joj 3senbay Jepe 4 #6505 Y4 0L
ewiysnyng
ajeq anQ uos.idd "dsay uonduossaq "ON
wiaj}|

¥ 10 01 abed

€102/22/Y0 NV11d 1L03Arodd ¢ LINN NaGM




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

€102 Jequeydag ajeldoidde se Juswwo) 10HT o1BUBS) DYN MO||04 Z
ue|d 9ouspluo d1sep 10) syodas uo sindiNo JOJORIUOD BZIjeuly |
3131dINOD laxeq / 100IN|BIA :90UBPLILUOY) SISEA\ UO SUOHOE YA L 2
22°uapuuo) ajseMm
ajeq ang uosiad "dsay uondussaqg "ON
waj|

L 40 || ebed €102/22/Y0 :NV1d 103roidd 2 LINN NaM




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

102 4o pu3 swealld uo Bujewsiny - €/ Y40 0L | "9
agl uefig/uaiy LNANGM Buipool4 [eussix3 suoluidQ [euoissajoid Bulayid OUN MO0 B MalAY | g
3131dINOD palllelo)¥ oday [eoido] spwigng asnoybunsap) - s|eas umopInys |y
c10z Ae JawwaH 901)ON UolewlIojU| 8NnssI YN S8Nss| [8SSaA Jojoesy 1300 | '€

(enss| dwng) 161-1SO 0} a1} 0} buluueld YN

7L0Z-QgL |  ©SNOUBUNSOM/ZIU0OY) Buptewsini bulobuo « | -7
S} UonepIXO e

abuey) ajny 9¥'0S ¥40 01

Bunjewsni bulobuQp e
¥10¢ 91eT SawiH I
3Ny 1NoxdE.|g UohEelS MON

sanss| Aiojenbay mapN juesiubis

ajeq anqg uosiad "dsay uondussaq "ON
wajy|

L 40 2| ebed €102/22/Y0 :NV1d 103roidd 2 LINN NaM




